

Message

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: 27/03/2017 5:01:03 PM
To: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [leslie.wong@opg.com]; Hill, Krista (khill@torys.com) [khill@torys.com]; Aaron S. Emes (aemes@torys.com) [aemes@torys.com]
CC: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca]; Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Paul.Johnson3@ontario.ca]; Kacaba, Jennifer (ENERGY) [Jennifer.Kacaba@ontario.ca]
Subject: Draft 5 External Consultation Draft of Proposal to Create Legislation
Attachments: External -Draft 5 Proposal for Legislation - Fair Hydro Financing Plan Act (March 27-17).docx
Flag: Follow up

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

March 24, 2017

Hello, Les and Tory's team. We are pleased to attach our next draft of the proposal to create amending legislation.

Best,

Dan and James

James P. H. Rehob
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,
Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.